



CITY OF FORT PIERCE

100 NORTH US HWY 1
FORT PIERCE, FLORIDA 34950
(772) 467-3065 fax (772) 467-3841

APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT/REAPPOINTMENT TO FPUA

(City Residency Required)

Name: Nichelle G. Clemons		Phone: (678)457-3261	
Home Address: 1712 Ponce De Leon Prado		How long at this address? 3 Yrs. Permanent (owned 17 yrs.)	
City/Zip Code: Fort Pierce, FL 34982			
Are you a qualified elector of the City of Fort Pierce? <input type="checkbox"/> Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No			
Occupation: Field Representative		Employer Name: Progressive Turnout Project	
Do you own a business that operates within the City of Fort Pierce? <input type="checkbox"/> Yes <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> No If yes, list the address and nature of said business:			
Do you now or in the future plan to do business with or have a business relationship with FPUA? <input type="checkbox"/> Yes <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> No If yes, please describe in detail outlining any businesses or matters deemed appropriate.			
Describe your professional background and what expertise you will bring to the FPUA Board. Feel free to attach your curriculum vitae (CV) or other applicable information. Please <u>Attached</u> Resume			
Do you have special training or knowledge in any of the following areas: Utilities: <input type="checkbox"/> Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No Engineering: <input type="checkbox"/> Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No Contracting/Development: <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No Legal: <input type="checkbox"/> Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No Management: <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No Finance/Accounting: <input type="checkbox"/> Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No Describe your education and background in any of the above areas: Decades of Management experience and Licensed Realtor 12 years			
Are you currently a member of a Commission-appointed board or committee? <input type="checkbox"/> Yes <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> No If yes, please specify:			
Have you ever been convicted of a felony? <input type="checkbox"/> Yes <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> No If yes, what was the nature of the crime(s) you were convicted of:			
If appointed, are you willing to attend a training session which could last at least 5 hours? <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No			
Referred by: Reginald Sessions		Applicant Email Address: nclemons69@gmail.com	
Date: 08/21/2020	Applicant's Signature <i>Nichelle G. Clemons</i>		

APPLICATIONS EXPIRE 6 MONTHS FROM THE DATE OF SUBMISSION. PLEASE REAPPLY AS OFTEN AS DESIRED.

Please return form to: City Clerk's Office – 100 North US Hwy 1, Fort Pierce, Florida 34950

Fax (772) 467-3841 or via email at lcox@city-ftpierce.com

Nichelle G. Clemons
1712 Ponce De Leon Prado
Fort Pierce, FL 34982
(678) 457-3261
nclemons69@gmail.com

OBJECTIVE

To obtain a challenging position utilizing my strong organizational skills, management experience and communication skills to produce positive influences and outcomes.

WORK HISTORY

Field Representative

Progressive Turnout Project (PTP) 06/2020-Present
Responsibilities were working with existing progressive voter infrastructure to conduct voter outreach, engagement and voter registrations. Working engagement events such as phone banks and registration drives.

Field Organizer

Florida Democratic Party (FDP) ~ Coordinated Campaign 09/2018-12/2018
Responsibilities were working with existing Democratic Party infrastructure to conduct voter outreach, engagement and voter registrations. Worked to build and manage engagement events such as phone banks and registration drives. Recruited, trained and managed volunteers with the aim of building teams. Conducted outreach to local community leaders and progressive organizations.

Clinical Consultant

CVS Caremark Corporation 01/1998-03/2006
Duties were viewing patient profiles for drug utilization reviews and monitoring formulary adherence. Organized and produced clinical symposiums for the medical community. Consulted with physicians and other medical staff on medication therapy, while providing quality care and cost containment.

Pharmacist-in-Charge

Integrated Pharmacy Solutions 01/1994-12/1997
Responsibilities included preparing/dispensing medications, inventory management, counseling physicians/patients, clinical interventions, and clinical education in-services. Represented the pharmacy on the Facility Development and Re-engineering committee and the P & T committee. Other duties were staff training, scheduling and supervising, monitoring formulary adherence, and customer complaints.

Pharmacist-in-Charge

Kroger Drugstore 08/1992-07/1994

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science in Pharmacy, Florida A. & M. University, 1992

ADDITIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Licensed Realtor in the state of Georgia 04/2001-03/2013
- FAMU NAA Life Member and held many leadership roles, committee and officer positions over the last two decades.
- Annual BenGaay Bowl Co-Chairperson
- Lincoln Park Mainstreet Showcase Newsletter Editor
- Pam Keith 2018 campaign for US Congress volunteer
- Second Chances Florida volunteer